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From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)
Sent: Wedhesday, 13 July 2022 11:20 AM
To: Fellows, Linda {(SAPOL)
Subject: RE: Application - Service in cans - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited [ME-ME.FID6836089]
AC

I have had a further chat with Matt, give us a huzz whenever free

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge
Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House
L1, 136 North Terrace
ADELAIDE SA 5000

. T 08218 2601
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The information contained in this message and any sttachment is confidential and may olso be the subject of fagal, professionat privilege or
nublic inferest immunity, i you are not the inlended recpionl, any uso, disclosure or copying of this document and or ils otlachmenls is
unauthonsod. Ploase advise us by reply and then delela it fram your system, Any views of opinions presented are solely those of the author and
tlo not necassarily represont those of SAPOL,

‘rom: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 8:52 AM

To: Fellows, Linda {(SAPOL} <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Application - Service in cans - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited [ME-ME.FID6836089]

Not sure, will try and find out, but many, many years
Perhaps give us a buzz whenever

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APV
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Micheli House

L1, 136 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08218 2601
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The infarmation confained in this maessage and any attachment i confidential snd may also be the subject of legal, prefessional privilege or
public interest immunity, |f you are not the infended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this document and or ils alachments s
unautherised, Plaase advise us by reply and then delete # from your system, Any views of opinions presented are salely those of the auther and
do nof necessanly represont thase of SAPOL,

From: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL) <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 8:51 AM

To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg. Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Application - Service in cans - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited [ME-ME . FID6836089]

Thanks Greg. I note the two historic incidents referred to however since when have cans been banned?

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message «w=wwu-

From: "Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)” <Greg. Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Date: 13/7/22 08:29 (GMT+09:30)

To: "Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)" <Linda. I‘ellowsﬂnohce sa.gov.au>, "Goodwin, Graham (SAPOL)"
<Graham.Goodwin@police.sa.gov.au>

Ce: "Osterstock, Mark (SAPOL)" <Mark.Osterstock{@police.sa.gov.aw>, "Scherwitzel, Harald (SAPOL)"
<Harald.Scherwitzel@police.sa.gov.aw>, "O'Connor, Anthony (SAPOL)" '
<Anthony.Oconnor@police.sa.gov.aw>, "Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL)" <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Application - Service in cans - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited [ME-ME.FID6836089]

AC / Ch.Supt
Please find attached AOSMA’s submission and response for awareness only
Harry —as discussed

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge
Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House
L1, 136 North Terrace
ADELAIDE SA 5000
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The information contained in this messape and any attachment is confidential and may also be the subjec! of legal, professlonal privilege or
public inlerest immunity, If you are nol the infended rocipient, any uso, disclosure or copying of this document and or its alachmenls is
unauthotised, Please advise us by reply and then delste it rom your sysiam. Any views of opinlons presented are solely Ihose of the author snd
de not nocessanly represent thase of SAPCH.,
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From: @minterellison.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 8:09 AM

To: Jlohns, Ben (AGD} <Ben.Johns2@sa.gov.au>

Cc: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>; Thomas, Zoe (AGD) <Zoe.Thomas@sa.gov.au>;
AGD:CBS Liguor and Gaming <LiguorAndGaming@sa.gov.au>; Osterstock, Mark (SAPOL)
<Mark.Osterstock@police.sa.gov.au>; Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>; Alossa,
Antonella (AGD) <Antonella.Aiossa@sa.gov.au>; * @adelaideoval.com.au>

iubject: [EXTERNAL] Application - Service in cans - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited [ME-ME.FID6836089]

Dear Mr Johns

This application s listed for hearing before the Commissioner on Tuesday, 26 July 2022 at 2:30pm.

Please see attached further submissions on behalf of the applicant, Adelaide Oval SMA Limited.

At the directions hearing on 27 June 2022, SAPOL was ordered {o provide any further submissions by 13 July and the
applicant was ordered tc provide any response by 20 July. We understand each party has now complied with that

order.

We therefore respectfully enquire whether the Commissioner would have any availability to hear this matter earlier,
potentially in the week commencing, Monday 18 July 20227

| understand that representatives of the applicant and SAPOL have liaised in that regard, and SAPOL would not
object to facilitating this request (Mr Greg Hutchins is copied to this email).

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

«Lind regards
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Parther

T +61 8 8233 5652

6(1) A .
@minterellison.com

MinterEllison 25 Grenfell Street Adelaide SA 5600

minterellison.com Follow us cn Linkedin and Twitter
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ

MinterEllison respectfilly acknowledges the Traditional Custodians on whose lands we live, work and learn. We offer our respects fo Elders
past and present.




VACCINATED WORKPLACE

MinterEilison is committed to keeping our people and communities safe and preventing the spread of COVID-19 and iis variants, Our offices
are fully vaccinated workplaces. Only fully vaccinated partners and staff, clients, suppliers, contractors and visitors can meet and work at our
offices. Read more for access procedures.

OTHER MATTERS _

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost by mistaken delivery), Please
notify us if you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use of this email is expressly
prehibited. Our liability in connection with this email (including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited to re-supplying this email and its
aftachmenis. We collect personal information o provide and market our services and for other purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for
more information on how we collect and handle personal information,
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